WAUGH STREET BRIDGE
HEADER/JOINT RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER NO.: 001

CONTRACT: Waugh Street Bridge
Header/Joint Reconstruction Project

CONTRACTOR: C.W. Matthews Contracting Co. Inc.

Contractor (C.W. Matthews Contracting Co. Inc.) and the City of Dalton mutually agree to
add supplemental work (i.e. concrete parapet patching) to the above referenced project at
lump sum pricing as identified in C.W. Matthews Contracting Co. Inc.’s proposal dated
05/06/2019.

Existing modular rubber joints needed to be removed within the parapet walls to complete
the original scope header/joint reconstruction. The unanticipated removal of the rubber joint
material created voids in the parapet that required concrete patching.

The contract increase for the addition of this work is $14,294.08.

No additional contract completion time was requested by contractor as part of this Change
Order.

BY:

P. Andrew Parker
Assistant Public Works Director

Enclosed: Email Proposal from C.W. Matthews Contracting Co. Inc. dated 05/06/2019
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Andrew Parker

From: Clayton Garland <Cgarland@cwmatthews.com>
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 6:46 AM

To: Andrew Parker

Cc: Adam Grist

Subject: 2474 - City of Dalton (Waugh St)

Andrew,

Good morning. Per your request, please see below for our price to perform the parapet patching at bents
2,3,6,7 and 8. This price is for both sides of the bridge. If approved, we will perform this work when we move
back to the outside lanes for joint installation.

Clty of Dalton - Waugh 8t
CWM Job B 2474
_ Farapst Fatching i -
Rem & D [ Guentity | Unk__ | Unk Cost Tobel Cost
i 18 [5HZBI0E][35 14.234.08

Total Price = § 14,204.08

Let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss further.

Sincerely,

Clay Garland

C.W. Matthews Contracting Company, Inc.
PO Drawer 970

Marietta GA 30061

Office:770-422-7520

Mobile:678-230-7599

Disclaimer For C.W. Matthews Contracting Co. Inc.

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from all computers.”

This original email was sent to the internet for delivery at 06 May 2019 06:46:08 -0400




	Change Order 001 - Waugh Street Bridge Repair Project
	Email re Change Order 001 - CW Matthews - 05-06-2019

